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From: Shannon Wright [/O=EXCHANGEORGANIZATION/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=SHANNON WRIGHT1EE]

Sent: 00

Subject: FW: Parrabell - seeking your advice on parameters... [DLM=Sensitive]

Attachments: ACON Gay Hate Murders List as at 18 July 2016.docx

From: Shannon Wright

Sent: Tuesday, 19 July 2016 10:50 AM

To: Shannon Wright

Subject: RE: Parrabell - seeking your advice on parameters... [DLM=Sensitive]

Hi Jackie

Derm and | had a look and think it really looks good — great work! This is so exciting. I've added some comments in blue
below if that’s helpful but a lot is already included. I've also attached the list of names we have here for the dossiers — is
there any chance we can see what your list is? There was a point that we were going to sit down and compare them but

| don’t think that ever happened.
Thanks

Shan

From: Jacqueline Bra

Sent: Monday, 18 July 2016 11:05 AM

To: Shannon Wright

Subject: Parrabell - seeking your advice on parameters... [DLM=Sensitive]
Importance: High

Hi Shannon,

Below are the dot points we have sent out regarding the tender. We have changed our thinking a little and now want the
researcher/s to be involved prior to completing the Parrabell review and conduct the last stage as a collaborative process
if that makes sense. Not sure exactly how it will work but we thought we should have them start looking at cases and

determinations, provide comments which may influence our final conclusions.

¢ Anindependent evaluation of Strikeforce Parabell's (SP) review of the identified 88 deaths during the late 70s,
80s and 90s we have a number of 86 deaths with 4 other possible names to include plus one person from
2007. I’ve attached the list here FYI. It would be great if we can all be on the same page as far as the list

goes. Is there any chance we can compare our lists?

¢ An examination of the process and method used to conduct SP including the application of NSWPF Bias Crime

indicators great
* Access and review original source materials as needed great

¢ Research and provide an introductory section detailing the historical context of policing during this period and a
commentary on investigating deaths of men identified as gay or transgender during this period We would be



SCOI.78619_0002

really keen to assist with this where we can and we could provide information that is relevant to the

context of the time (community reports, community vibe etc)

¢ Provide a conclusion including comment on the efficacy and quality of SP's review, the outcomes of the review,

does the researcher agree with SP outcomes/determinations? great

¢ Provide recommendations for future policing, community engagement, training, development of bias crime

indicators/processes great, we could help with this as well

e Provide relevant recommendations for future directions of the GLLO program will recommendations about

GLLO come out of SP I wonder?

e Produce and publish a research article great — we’d be keen to contribute where possible and appropriate.
¢ Throughout this entire process maintain close contact with the Corporate Sponsor Sexuality & Gender Diversity

and the Senior Programs Officer (S&GD) awesome

Could they provide input into how to feed this information back to relevant community members and community in
general — as we mentioned sometimes it isn’t the jurisdiction of the police but rather the court systems — this could be

pointed to by the researchers among other things.

Let me know your thoughts about the parameters outlined above and whether there are ley things we have missed.
| checked with Tony and this week's meeting on Thursday is just a regular one, no Parrabell update this time. We will

probably wait until the researcher/s are on board and hold a meeting then.
Regards
Jackie

Jackie Braw
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This email and any attachments may be confidential and contain privileged information. It
is intended for the addressee only. If you are not the intended recipient you must not use,
disclose, copy or distribute this communication. Confidentiality or privilege are not

walved or lost by reason of the mistaken delivery to you.

in error, please delete and notify the sender.
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